From: Brown, Cheryl

To: Mitchell, Yvonne; Grantham, Eric; Cassada, Steve
Subject: FW: Greater Jacksonville Fair & Expo Tickets
Date: Monday, November 01, 2021 2:14:09 PM

Please post tovthe City Council Webpage under Gift Disclosures..CP Newby's Term Dates..
FY 2021-2022

Thank you

-------- Original message --------

From: "McGeathey, Tracy" <TMcGeathey@coj.net>

Date: 11/1/21 2:09 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: CM <CM(@coj.net>

Cc: "Aikens, Chester" <CAikens@coj.net>, "Brock, Carol" <CSBrock@coj.net>, "Bush,
Dorian" <DJBush@coj.net>, "Conner, Makenzi" <MSConner@coj.net>, "Dame, Brooks"
<BDame@coj.net>, "Evans, Nicole" <NEvans@coj.net>, "Ford-Hardin, Gerrie"
<GerrieF@coj.net>, "Hagan, Rebekah" <RHagan(@coj.net>, "Hodges, Kristen"
<KLHodges@coj.net>, "Holt, Connie" <CHolt@coj.net>, "Johnson, Joseph" <JoeJ@coj.net>,
"Johnson, Sonia" <SonialJ@coj.net>, "Lee, Jacqueline" <JackieL@coj.net>, "Lehman,
Amber" <ALehman@coj.net>, "Parker, Mercedes" <Mercedes@coj.net>, "Rubin-Pataky,
Debra" <DPataky@coj.net>, "Webber, Sheri" <SWebber@coj.net>, "Zimmerman, Joseph"
<JZimmerman@coj.net>

Subject: Greater Jacksonville Fair & Expo Tickets

Good afternoon, Most Honorable Council Members! I pray this missive reaches you
doing well.

I have placed an envelope in your mailbox that includes six (6) entry tickets to the fair
along with a letter detailing the value for the tickets.

Enjoy!
Have a pleasant and productive remainder of your day!

Sincerely,

Tracy C. McGeathey

Secretary to the President

The Honorable Sam Newby

City Council President

Group 5, At-Large

117 West Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL. 32202

(904) 255-5163
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